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DATE: November 8§, 2012
TO: Marguerite H. McLean-? Commission Deputy Clerk II, Office of Commission Clerk

FROM: Delores Reecy, Administrative Assistant III, Division of Accounting and Finance §) g
RE: Confidential Documents in Dockets Closed during October 2012

Attached is a listing of confidential document(s) in dockets closed during the month of October
2012, identifying whether each document should be retained at the Commission or returned to

their source.
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DOCKET

Inventory of Confidential Documents in Dockets Closed During October 2012

DOCKET TITLE

120220-PU Joint request for

confidential
classification of
electric and
natural gas
forecasted
earnings
surveillance
reports, by
Florida Public
Utilities Company
and Florida
Division of
Chesapeake
Utilities
Corporation.

05459-12

Division of Accounting & Finance
DOCUMENT LEADSTF./ATT.

Cowdery
Cowdery

STATUS

Staff recom fld;
awaiting order

DESCRIPTION

FPUC; Chesapeake
Keating) -
CONFIDENTIAL)
orecasted

earnings

surveillance
reports, required

by Rules 25-6.1353
and 25-7.1353,
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Total number of records:




